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LONDON BOROUGH OF CAMDEN
ACCESS COMMENTS
From:

Philippa Jackson
Tel. number:
020 7974 2305


Ref:

2019/2837/P
Date:

19th July 2019
To:

Thomas Sild
Re:
65 Camden Square, London, NW1 9XD
The Proposed Work:
Erection of 3-storey dwellinghouse with 2nd floor roof terrace following demolition of existing 2-storey dwellinghouse

As this is a new build it will need to meet M4(2) and not lifetime homes. The scheme should be reviewed against M4(2) and an access statement supplied explaining how it will meet the M4(20 requirements. 
M4(2) should be conditioned on any planning consent. 
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	Director Ed Watson
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